
 
 

DATE: June 7, 2024 

 
TO: Area Agency on Aging Directors 

 
FROM: Jason Kavulich 

Secretary 

 
SUBJECT: Area Agency on Aging (AAA) Program Requirements, Planning 

Allocations and Aging Services Block Grant Format for FY 
2023-24 Revision #3. 

 
The Pennsylvania Department of Aging (PDA) is issuing Aging Program 
Directive (APD) #24-01-04 "Area Agency on Aging (AAA) Program 
Requirements, Planning Allocations and Aging Services Block Grant 
Format for FY 2023-24 Revision #3”. The APD is available for electronic 
access on the PDA website. 

 
APD  #24-01-04  includes  an  overall,  approximate  increase  of 

$13,840,223 above the Cooperative Agreement allocations. Highlighted 
changes include, but are not limited to: 

• $478,030 Aging Services 

• $4,140,523 Federal Title IIIB & IIIC 

• $106,451 Title VII 

• $20,500 PA MEDI 

• $78,640 OPTIONS Services 

• $72,500 Block Grant Supplement 

• $2,902,411 Protective Services and PS Personnel 

• $75,000 Public Workforce Grant 

• $5,545,408 FAST / PS Line 

• $415,000 ARPA Dom Care 

• $5,760 Additional Senior Center Funds 

Please forward questions regarding this APD to Jennifer Cave at (717)- 
772-2529 or jcave@pa.gov. Thank you for your cooperation and 
commitment to meeting the financial requirements as outlined in APD 
#24-01-04. 
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